Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 December, 2018 5:36 PM

To: 'Coco Lu Ting'

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: SLW1887M / SHD4285C; TP ; WP ; D.O.A: 01/12/2018 ; INS : III
Dear Coco,

Noted, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 5:34 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLW1887M / SHD4285C ; TP ; WP ; D.O.A: 01/12/2018 ; INS : lll

Hi Nivitha,
Not in, | will arrange soon.
Regards

Coco

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 7 December, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting

Cc: assignments

Subject: SLW1887M / SHD4285C ; TP ; WP ; D.O.A : 01/12/2018 ; INS : III

Dear Coco,

Is the vehicle SLW 1887M in the workshop?

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.



